Station Information, Notification for Job Listings, and EEO Reports

Table of Contents

Please refer the respective page number listed in this table of contents to navigate to information about the station you are interested in including how you can learn about job opportunities at the station, and the station's current Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Report.

<u>Station</u>	Page
Radio Disney Boston – WMKI(AM) 1260	2
Radio Disney Chicago – WRDZ(AM) 1300	3
Radio Disney Dallas – KMKI(AM) 620	4
Radio Disney Denver – KDDZ(AM) 1690	5
Radio Disney Los Angeles – KDIS(AM) 1110	6
Radio Disney Minneapolis – KDIZ(AM) 1440	7
Radio Disney Philadelphia – WWJZ(AM) 640	8
Radio Disney Phoenix – KMIK(AM) 1580	9
Radio Disney Portland – KDZR(AM) 1640	10
Radio Disney Sacramento – KIID(AM) 1470	11
Radio Disney San Francisco – KMKY(AM) 1310	12
Radio Disney Seattle – KKDZ(AM) 1250	13
Radio Disney St. Louis – WSDZ(AM) 1260	14
Radio Disney Tampa – WWMI(AM) 1380	15

Radio Disney Boston – WMKI(AM) 1260

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Boston AM 1260 Office - 781-472-7920

309 WAVERLEY OAKS RD SUITE 103 WALTHAM, MA 02452

Job Information

Radio Disney Boston is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Boston at 781-472-7920 or mail a letter to 309 Waverley Oaks Road, Suite 103, Waltham, MA 02452 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to WMKI(AM), Boston, Massachusetts, December 1, 2014

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of WMKI(AM), Boston, Massachusetts (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of December 1, 2014, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this December 1, 2014. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Chicago – WRDZ(AM) 1300

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Chicago Office - (312) 222-6708

401 N MICHIGAN AVE SUITE 2010 CHICAGO, IL 60611

Job Information

Radio Disney Chicago is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Chicago at 312-222-6708 or mail a letter to 401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2010, Chicago, IL 60611 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to WRDZ(AM), LaGrange, Illinois, August 1, 2015

Radio Disney Chicago, LLC, licensee of WRDZ(AM), LaGrange, Illinois (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of August 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this August 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Chicago, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Dallas – KMKI(AM) 620

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Dallas AM 620 Office - (972) 562-4912

6611 COUNTY ROAD 409 MCKINNEY, TX 75070

Job Information

Radio Disney Dallas is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Dallas at 972-991-9200 or mail a letter to 6611 County Road 409, McKinney, TX 75070 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KMKI(AM), Plano, Texas, April 1, 2015

Radio Disney Dallas LLC, licensee of KMKI(AM), Plano, Texas (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of April 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this April 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Dallas LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Denver – KDDZ(AM) 1690

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Denver AM 1690 Office - (303) 783-0880

12136 W BAYAUD AVE STE 125 LAKEWOOD, CO 80228

Job Information

Radio Disney Denver is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Denver at 303-783-0880 or mail a letter to 12136 W Bayaud Avenue, Suite 125, Lakewood, CO 80228 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KDDZ(AM), Arvada, Colorado, December 1, 2014

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of KDDZ(AM), Arvada, Colorado (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of December 1, 2014, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this December 1, 2014. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Los Angeles – KDIS(AM) 1110

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Los Angeles AM 1110 Office - (818) 569-5000

3800 W ALAMEDA AVE FL 17 BURBANK, CA 91505

Job Information

Radio Disney Los Angeles is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Los Angeles at 818-569-5000 or mail a letter to 3800 W Alameda Avenue, Floor 17, Burbank, CA 91505 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KDIS(AM), Los Angeles, California, August 1, 2015

ABC Radio Los Angeles Assets, LLC, licensee of KDIS(AM), Los Angeles, CA (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of August 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this August 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and ABC Radio Los Angeles Assets, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Minneapolis - KDIZ(AM) 1440

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Minneapolis AM 1440 Office - 612-379-6820

1300 GODWARD ST, NE SUITE 1440 MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55413

Job Information

Radio Disney Minneapolis is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Minneapolis at 612-379-6820 or mail a letter to 1300 Godward Street, NE Suite 1440, Minneapolis, MN 55413 or email Radio Disney Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KDIZ(AM), Golden Valley, Minnesota, December 1, 2014

RD Minneapolis Assets, LLC, licensee of KDIZ(AM), Golden Valley, Minnesota (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of December 1, 2014, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this December 1, 2014. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and RD Minneapolis Assets, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Philadelphia – WWJZ(AM) 640

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Philadelphia AM 640 Office - (215) 591-0100

501 OFFICE CENTER DR STE 190 FT. WASHINGTON, PA 19034

Job Information

Radio Disney Philadelphia is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Philadelphia at 215-591-0100 or mail a letter to 501 Office Center Drive, Suite 190, Ft. Washington, PA 19034 or email Radio Disney Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to WWJZ(AM), Mount Holly, New Jersey, February 1, 2015

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of WWJZ(AM), Mount Holly, New Jersey (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of February 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this February 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Phoenix – KMIK(AM) 1580

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Phoenix AM 1580 Office - (480) 967-1580

4602 E. UNIVERSITY, STE 150 PHOENIX, AZ 85034

Job Information

Radio Disney Phoenix is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Phoenix at 480-967-1580 or mail a letter to 4602 E. University, Suite 150, Phoenix, AZ 85034 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KMIK(AM), Tempe, Arizona, June 1, 2015

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of KMIK(AM), Tempe, Arizona (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of June 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this June 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Portland – KDZR(AM) 1640

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678 Radio Disney Portland AM 1640 Office - (503) 228-4322

8285 SW NIMBUS AVENUE SUITE 148 BEAVERTON, OR 97008

Job Information

Radio Disney Portland is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Portland at 503-228-4322 or mail a letter to 8285 SW Nimbus Avenue, Suite 148, Beaverton, OR 97008 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KDZR(AM) – Lake Oswego, Oregon, October 1, 2014

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of KDZR(AM) Lake Oswego, Oregon (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of October 1, 2014, the Station has fewer than five (5) full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this October 1, 2014. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Sacramento – KIID (AM) 1470

Station Information

Contact Us

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Sacramento AM 1470 Office - (916) 751-5443

2920 ARDEN WAY, SUITE F1 SACRAMENTO, CA 95825

Job Information

Radio Disney Sacramento is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Sacramento at 916-780-1470 or mail a letter to 2920 Arden Way, Suite F1, Sacramento, CA 95825 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KIID(AM), Sacramento, California, August 1, 2015

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of KIID(AM), Sacramento, CA (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of August 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this August 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney San Francisco KMKY(AM) 1310

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney San Francisco AM 1310 Office - (650) 637-8800

900 FRONT ST SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111

Job Information

Radio Disney San Francisco is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney San Francisco at 650-637-8800 or mail a letter to 900 Front Street, San Francisco, CA 94111 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KMKY(AM), Oakland, California, August 1, 2015

RD San Francisco Assets, LLC, licensee of KMKY(AM), Oakland, CA (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of August 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this August 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and RD San Francisco Assets, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Seattle KKDZ(AM) 1250

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Seattle AM 1250 Office - (206) 281-5300

200 1ST AVE W STE 104 SEATTLE, WA 98119

Job Information

Radio Disney Seattle is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Seattle at 206-281-5300 or mail a letter to 200 1st Avenue, W Suite 104, Seattle, WA, 98119 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to KKDZ(AM) - Seattle, Washington, October 1, 2014

RD Seattle Assets LLC, licensee of KKDZ(AM) Seattle, Washington (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of October 1, 2014, the Station has fewer than five (5) full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this October 1, 2014. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and RD Seattle Assets LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney St. Louis - WSDZ(AM) 1260

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney St. Louis AM 1260 Office - (314) 428-4023

Radio Disney St. Louis AM 1260 Toll Free - (866) 872-7968

1978 INNERBELT BUSINESS CTR DR SAINT LOUIS, MO 63114

Job Information

Radio Disney St. Louis is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney St. Louis at 314-428-4023 or mail a letter to 1978 Innerbelt Business Center Drive, Saint Louis, MO 63114 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to WSDZ(AM), Belleville, Illinois August 1, 2015

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of WSDZ(AM), Belleville, Illinois (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of August 1, 2015, the Station had fewer than five full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this August 1, 2015. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney Group, LLC adheres to its policy regarding equal employment opportunity. Our policy is to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

Radio Disney Tampa – WWMI(AM) 1380

Station Information

Radio Disney Request Line - (877) 870-5678

Radio Disney Tampa AM 1380 Office - (727) 577-4500

11300 4TH ST N STE 143 ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33176

Job Information

Radio Disney Tampa is an Equal Opportunity employer. We would like to widely publicize our job opportunities. Any organization that regularly distributes employment information to job seekers or that refers candidates to employers may ask to be put on our Employment Contact List to receive information about our station's job vacancies. For further information, please call Radio Disney Tampa at 727-577-4500 or mail a letter to 11300 4th Street, N Suite 143, St. Petersburg, FL, 33176 or email Radio Disney Manager, Drew Korzeniewski, at drew.korzeniewski@disney.com.

EEO Report

Report Regarding Applicability of FCC Equal Employment Opportunity Rules to WWMI(AM) – St. Petersburg, Florida, October 1, 2014

Radio Disney Group, LLC, licensee of WWMI(AM) St. Petersburg, Florida (the "Station"), which is an equal opportunity employer, hereby certifies that as of October 1, 2014, the Station has fewer than five (5) full-time employees. Therefore, pursuant to the FCC's equal employment opportunity ("EEO") rules, the Station will not be filing an annual EEO public file report this October 1, 2014. Even though the Station is not required to file an EEO public file report, Radio Disney and Radio Disney Group, LLC adhere to a policy to provide equal opportunity for all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, marital status, covered veteran status, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.